Home ePaper My Express Ahmedabad India Explained Opinion Business Entertainment Sports Polit

® @ @
EDITION
o §©TheIndian EXPRESS
Wednesday, Jul 17, 2024 \ JOURNALISM OF COURAGE
EPAPER  TODAY'S PAPER
TRENDING Mumbai Delhi Chandigarh Bangalore Pune Lucknow Ahmedabad
News News News News News News News

ADVERTISEMENT

News / India / Govt to review clean air action plan of cities, to ensure fast-track use of funds

Govt to review clean air action
plan of cities, to ensure fast-
track use of funds

Funds of Rs 1,165.48 crore have been released to 82 cities between 2019-20
and 2023-24, of which 51% or Rs 830.04 crore has been spent by states, the
minutes of the meeting said.

Written by Nikhil Ghanekar UNewsGuard
New Delhi | Updated: July 17,2024 07:45 IST

@ Follow Us f X 9


https://news.google.com/publications/CAAqBwgKMN670wQw_PV-?hl=en-IN&gl=IN&ceid=IN:en
https://news.google.com/publications/CAAqBwgKMN670wQw_PV-?hl=en-IN&gl=IN&ceid=IN:en
https://indianexpress.com/section/cities/mumbai/
https://indianexpress.com/section/cities/delhi/
https://indianexpress.com/section/cities/chandigarh/
https://indianexpress.com/section/cities/bangalore/
https://indianexpress.com/section/cities/pune/
https://indianexpress.com/section/cities/lucknow/
https://indianexpress.com/section/cities/kolkata/
https://indianexpress.com/
https://tamil.indianexpress.com/
https://bengali.indianexpress.com/
https://malayalam.indianexpress.com/
https://gujarati.indianexpress.com/
https://www.jansatta.com/
https://www.loksatta.com/
https://www.financialexpress.com/
https://hindi.financialexpress.com/
https://www.facebook.com/indianexpress
https://www.facebook.com/indianexpress
https://twitter.com/IndianExpress
https://twitter.com/IndianExpress
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCJEDFSxHHOW1PpBccdSxOTA
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCJEDFSxHHOW1PpBccdSxOTA
https://www.instagram.com/indianexpress/
https://www.instagram.com/indianexpress/
https://indianexpress.com/search/
https://indianexpress.com/newsletters/
https://indianexpress.com/subscribe/epaper/
https://indianexpress.com/todays-paper/
https://ad.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjsvdEXR5fQ1EkGzTdr_-LzCsfGGmjGxiI5K1FSpz5onnV9WeOLKwHTfoEs2v61NZ1fyQ77y1hgnOTgXx11aB9EN8tp4F9_xWC07Qm-DVJs3fycO3XUwbA4qyr-Sf-XIhO1kuAr9Pm0HTyZADQa0rS8yE8LYxRYjlQYiEhO03glZkZDQZJ43toePsFoUdby0kcVLBamgyryDlO---53gzTOwcpD-QrYU5e1NheXMXhiAAnkAesXWcKmSMYbuGYd1hHehRLG5eaP9qOYk6KkIsw9psBXjZYE_QVw8izW9iIW_WGcEEgjDNMIya68cgASkCcN0V998COOXzl2HZ50Rg57QpXypHaoxqse5L-2qKMj2ngmGyT_izqXKmLyhfbyTpt2GsOd9CpEop17JqYkzKAX0Am9qJyKlGUxPxue3hPVR1JgE-ugXU4aK_kQ_5WJQpQ65NgBYwnOu5Ql-MEn66_P9ouEH4cp8YCv_LeiJrYlZBREXzJCsNpE5lYxq7WIM_lGS30E_4LkblKGv7_rESvvi2C_Ug_mO2dHRn2Pjn15berQH9BAGfgEKUJ0bUGIQ2WZYoNb0anu5nCNI0Rrf6aPZiVaUZdFPn35Yn3W3C24fZYTROPvp5frnvBqla7tKB8kNUuVtA2eKzyfV-I_DceAJkUni5XxAPuyNvW49pEfQpkbJhLRGCSY_H_7SywvCraWYPPgmGtlG68MyMthPbDVJUz7a5zGGmpGbh6Fbjbz6JKzkk2GzICDr0IZIAa4K4FHVSNyoHvzjNnGc6EAfXW6SS974UmHmFb1mSjrfYVGH_qNzRq4ZV37AFo2WWYDCjp82x02iM-xMS8u2V6UoyJXZK-Y2thmcFP4R6nyYklXiCXPuJgt-hFCl5doXqHfKHoiHMhMX7HMo-jk49RtrWP9vSqPPNNOheTiAKtPx5-K890mRmEjm0DMBbeWc-1l9lNa_p_1Ea81CXE0u1nG71klw5WApkqU_W8CDgbPKgOoDJrpeJoZcgqu9cZgZDn1Df_fO125htWlHMr12_6Avy2g9PpTF6mPILyHNia5AdqB_6hQWDauhqnG_VJ60MwrzVO6ZZrlk1Yf8PQwEfxC5uQyAXSY3I5gVcQtYnUK72Mb4trZvG30JJyWeIuRwmib0QyEOYRvBveijIg3C4nTMEyktrUo8v7b6OLhXCZSphsTYdbNcO71mFf2BGeNMnRxhMuf4FUBXZS4BrR6CKr3RLpaQGFP_QN7Z5PeNbuvaqPknWOmu1qSvb1x-njrRQIBOgar7_Zv5_Qvb7Sr_KMfKHLcZyJnvcrKzgO0AA4hrLWXM0OsX8JJYD-Yh0AQUmQW3bkf6tsayfoxXQnj7QrHSFcNmvtpsYZJfvBWdQRT6HvVAy-nyI6ixztNF229R5fDLSJlBprVwEMg3M0BEjz187NqnyvV2FD96f_vah67gnFnoTmtMiqUHffjuNwCpNRjQxzfzOs5E9p1jbrVo7LqEqZg271NGW-ULp0C3foHqxffEEmViCID-O9SXqg9_MSL2KzMfvTntMvD1H&sai=AMfl-YS4jp6eq01QAxdKpQpelwoMqpIvw0Bo_zEG-6Q2QYPSzIygPPggyFz52tShZIAdFmGFtTzs5edqU42gxSLsY38OQTQlqJS-DM_WEOilKFtK_tr_TSKKk0mVuIrp2pgYzGV_hZzeN0KgxtMhEdQsmA3VHKg5Q3lc3rFIowvBL54qQEhPJEEVamEN7KoHn-IM5onUy6rpjxnZZwmDXhLkNCjgBjUS8pmlXDA5F8lZ_tpmGuI90Y1_1kc-EIzhuLIaU7uwOR2BDk_Hh99pygay-oUXGyrVdJ4mhtpsUxzIw0SWsDl6GdDxptaAv4c&sig=Cg0ArKJSzCPU0yKWjPly&fbs_aeid=%5Bgw_fbsaeid%5D&crd=aHR0cHM6Ly9yYWRpc3NvbmhvdGVscy5jb20&urlfix=1&adurl=https://www.radissonhotels.com/en-us/destination/india%3FfacilitatorId%3DREZIDORDISPLAY%26cid%3Da:ds%2Bb:dv3%2Bc:emea%2Bi:RTGAO%2Br:rtr%2Bf:en-US%2Bg:cl%26dclid%3D%25edclid!
https://ad.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjsvdEXR5fQ1EkGzTdr_-LzCsfGGmjGxiI5K1FSpz5onnV9WeOLKwHTfoEs2v61NZ1fyQ77y1hgnOTgXx11aB9EN8tp4F9_xWC07Qm-DVJs3fycO3XUwbA4qyr-Sf-XIhO1kuAr9Pm0HTyZADQa0rS8yE8LYxRYjlQYiEhO03glZkZDQZJ43toePsFoUdby0kcVLBamgyryDlO---53gzTOwcpD-QrYU5e1NheXMXhiAAnkAesXWcKmSMYbuGYd1hHehRLG5eaP9qOYk6KkIsw9psBXjZYE_QVw8izW9iIW_WGcEEgjDNMIya68cgASkCcN0V998COOXzl2HZ50Rg57QpXypHaoxqse5L-2qKMj2ngmGyT_izqXKmLyhfbyTpt2GsOd9CpEop17JqYkzKAX0Am9qJyKlGUxPxue3hPVR1JgE-ugXU4aK_kQ_5WJQpQ65NgBYwnOu5Ql-MEn66_P9ouEH4cp8YCv_LeiJrYlZBREXzJCsNpE5lYxq7WIM_lGS30E_4LkblKGv7_rESvvi2C_Ug_mO2dHRn2Pjn15berQH9BAGfgEKUJ0bUGIQ2WZYoNb0anu5nCNI0Rrf6aPZiVaUZdFPn35Yn3W3C24fZYTROPvp5frnvBqla7tKB8kNUuVtA2eKzyfV-I_DceAJkUni5XxAPuyNvW49pEfQpkbJhLRGCSY_H_7SywvCraWYPPgmGtlG68MyMthPbDVJUz7a5zGGmpGbh6Fbjbz6JKzkk2GzICDr0IZIAa4K4FHVSNyoHvzjNnGc6EAfXW6SS974UmHmFb1mSjrfYVGH_qNzRq4ZV37AFo2WWYDCjp82x02iM-xMS8u2V6UoyJXZK-Y2thmcFP4R6nyYklXiCXPuJgt-hFCl5doXqHfKHoiHMhMX7HMo-jk49RtrWP9vSqPPNNOheTiAKtPx5-K890mRmEjm0DMBbeWc-1l9lNa_p_1Ea81CXE0u1nG71klw5WApkqU_W8CDgbPKgOoDJrpeJoZcgqu9cZgZDn1Df_fO125htWlHMr12_6Avy2g9PpTF6mPILyHNia5AdqB_6hQWDauhqnG_VJ60MwrzVO6ZZrlk1Yf8PQwEfxC5uQyAXSY3I5gVcQtYnUK72Mb4trZvG30JJyWeIuRwmib0QyEOYRvBveijIg3C4nTMEyktrUo8v7b6OLhXCZSphsTYdbNcO71mFf2BGeNMnRxhMuf4FUBXZS4BrR6CKr3RLpaQGFP_QN7Z5PeNbuvaqPknWOmu1qSvb1x-njrRQIBOgar7_Zv5_Qvb7Sr_KMfKHLcZyJnvcrKzgO0AA4hrLWXM0OsX8JJYD-Yh0AQUmQW3bkf6tsayfoxXQnj7QrHSFcNmvtpsYZJfvBWdQRT6HvVAy-nyI6ixztNF229R5fDLSJlBprVwEMg3M0BEjz187NqnyvV2FD96f_vah67gnFnoTmtMiqUHffjuNwCpNRjQxzfzOs5E9p1jbrVo7LqEqZg271NGW-ULp0C3foHqxffEEmViCID-O9SXqg9_MSL2KzMfvTntMvD1H&sai=AMfl-YS4jp6eq01QAxdKpQpelwoMqpIvw0Bo_zEG-6Q2QYPSzIygPPggyFz52tShZIAdFmGFtTzs5edqU42gxSLsY38OQTQlqJS-DM_WEOilKFtK_tr_TSKKk0mVuIrp2pgYzGV_hZzeN0KgxtMhEdQsmA3VHKg5Q3lc3rFIowvBL54qQEhPJEEVamEN7KoHn-IM5onUy6rpjxnZZwmDXhLkNCjgBjUS8pmlXDA5F8lZ_tpmGuI90Y1_1kc-EIzhuLIaU7uwOR2BDk_Hh99pygay-oUXGyrVdJ4mhtpsUxzIw0SWsDl6GdDxptaAv4c&sig=Cg0ArKJSzCPU0yKWjPly&fbs_aeid=%5Bgw_fbsaeid%5D&crd=aHR0cHM6Ly9yYWRpc3NvbmhvdGVscy5jb20&urlfix=1&adurl=https://www.radissonhotels.com/en-us/destination/india%3FfacilitatorId%3DREZIDORDISPLAY%26cid%3Da:ds%2Bb:dv3%2Bc:emea%2Bi:RTGAO%2Br:rtr%2Bf:en-US%2Bg:cl%26dclid%3D%25edclid!
https://indianexpress.com/
https://indianexpress.com/section/india/
https://indianexpress.com/profile/author/nikhil-ghanekar/
javascript:void(0)
https://indianexpress.com/
https://indianexpress.com/
https://indianexpress.com/
https://indianexpress.com/epaper
http://indianexpress.com/my-express/
https://indianexpress.com/section/cities/ahmedabad/
https://indianexpress.com/section/india/
https://indianexpress.com/section/explained/
https://indianexpress.com/section/opinion/
https://indianexpress.com/section/business/
https://indianexpress.com/section/entertainment/
https://indianexpress.com/section/sports/
https://indianexpress.com/section/political-pulse/

Home ePaper My Express Ahmedabad India Explained Opinion Business Entertainment Sports Polit

The ministry’s submissions to the green court showed that besides idling of funds, many cities spent
funds on projects such as football grounds, water fountains and desludging machines.
(Representational Image)

ADVERTISEMENT


https://indianexpress.com/article/explained/everyday-explainers/grap-stage-4-delhi-pollution-9015845/
https://indianexpress.com/
https://indianexpress.com/epaper
http://indianexpress.com/my-express/
https://indianexpress.com/section/cities/ahmedabad/
https://indianexpress.com/section/india/
https://indianexpress.com/section/explained/
https://indianexpress.com/section/opinion/
https://indianexpress.com/section/business/
https://indianexpress.com/section/entertainment/
https://indianexpress.com/section/sports/
https://indianexpress.com/section/political-pulse/
Yuvrajsinh Gohel


Home ePaper My Express Ahmedabad India Explained Opinion Business Entertainment Sports Polit

Also Read | Where clean air funds allotted to states went: Drains, fountains,
roads

Launched in 2019, NCAP covers 131 cities and the target is to cut particulate matter
pollution by 40% by 2025-26 or meet the National Ambient Air Quality Standards.
The 131 cities across 24 states, known as non-attainment cities, were selected as
they did not meet national air quality standards consecutively for five-years
between 2011-2015.

During the meeting earlier this month, ministry officials urged cities to expedite

actions and ensure timely completion of targeted activities.

The IndianEXPRESS

prREP FOR UPSC with the best

OPINION, DAILY EXPLAINERS, INVESTIGATIONS ALONG WITH UPSC KEY

Also Read | Roti, kapda, makaan: Why not good air?

ADVERTISEMENT


https://indianexpress.com/article/india/where-clean-air-funds-allotted-to-states-went-drains-fountains-roads-9194129/
https://indianexpress.com/article/india/where-clean-air-funds-allotted-to-states-went-drains-fountains-roads-9194129/
https://indianexpress.com/subscribe/upsc-special/?utm_source=IEsite&utm_medium=HOMEPAGE&utm_campaign=Banner
https://indianexpress.com/subscribe/upsc-special/?utm_source=IEsite&utm_medium=HOMEPAGE&utm_campaign=Banner
https://indianexpress.com/article/opinion/columns/air-quality-pollution-gdp-9316935/
https://indianexpress.com/
https://indianexpress.com/epaper
http://indianexpress.com/my-express/
https://indianexpress.com/section/cities/ahmedabad/
https://indianexpress.com/section/india/
https://indianexpress.com/section/explained/
https://indianexpress.com/section/opinion/
https://indianexpress.com/section/business/
https://indianexpress.com/section/entertainment/
https://indianexpress.com/section/sports/
https://indianexpress.com/section/political-pulse/
Yuvrajsinh Gohel

Yuvrajsinh Gohel


Home ePaper My Express Ahmedabad India Explained Opinion Business Entertainment Sports Polit

\\’I

2D

>
Subscribe to receive the day's headlines from The Indian Express
straight in your inbox

vajiram.portal@gmail.com

“The use of funds on fountains, football grounds etc raises questions on the
understanding of air pollution issues by the concerned authorities. We need better
indicators in place to monitor progress of NCAP . Allocation of the finances should
be linked to efforts towards reducing emissions load in the geography of interest
rather than just a utilisation certificate...” said Sunil Dahiya, South Asia analyst,

Centre For Research on Energy and Clean Air.

© The Indian Express Pvt Ltd

Nikhil Ghanekar ("~ollow ) X

An award-winning journalist with 14 years of experience, Nikhil Ghanekar is an Assistant Editor
with the National Bureau [Government] of The Indian Express in New De, ... Read More

First uploaded on: 17-07-2024 at 03:15 IST

TAGS: Air Pollution Environment

Add a ‘Dr.’ to your name
Eligibility: Master's or Bachelor’s Degree with 5+ years of work experience


https://indianexpress.com/about/air-pollution/
https://indianexpress.com/about/environment/
https://ad.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjsuLtA-87y4Apm2ye14nMPlDZ80U9RZRPU53YnfULgde7wc-kURQuqaeuzSSkkCpQpqV4cCfl-ZyTmSdKT_K-ZyBEXX0lMSgrQ73SGevEC-KHk02o_Ax7_IGh6FZAwOmq8H5fSQfBpN2vPDk3QHx1EzOh3gCNb7Bs35BTNyUzb74RLRfHJNaC_Q6k9AuiDqu2NXeESkCyKtgwj57w3SOwaMaUQLT0hFCFutPoZPADuQLhYX9oMli7QuShR0RA8pORWf9a1hA0fyjarlt7O5TDi-VhlnO7XtpyBqw1CQTBTaiTvOOsjot3ZfQkEEuQnZPoKy_aXuimGoGSwqI3ZH8GjoOz2_d8JbyFWZHKpaELRWVIjv5Je4CH7XtkkO0mNiQKej1Jw3anp45PeOY2XMMC6YWuMymyjCK8WoIvT0eJywEbOD09zCm6L7az2JSQ28gLg19evZGzz-cWTzRuoY3RI1JWp1eUBHdLQqxDYhNCXLlkQqKlW1ksSJucukarbr2yqUsfHYqStVCAsHgVC6VdBcPrcj7bOfD422VWV_y3035EGIs-WH8vJvlgR0Bkd0YoJFf7giM_tQyUV4sZ-j2Zw9MN8pX70gBbnLSmPfefjrPj5_Q2ok0ZjWUSgJ0MRGWsvAyHl0Z4GEDhVOyInaKR-1I19nvtB3melnqEZOQX_EGYetVq3-vfpmszfxWhRRJDcBuTSLbWUkW-iUrPa-3ZdevM8CQkFQVWJjXRL8XgxiW42FSep9Bz8kJgq4R3LKNgRNIovpBeQrKj0VPWCE4vLOjzOis_cVZTEJZqTVTB-h0rqypiGCUuScE9sMK22EMBPpo3IoSv1k5INsYCraVeQXnXEUNA7izILQu1msSTwCyJlRayAJwb4_xyDYHiwC748R9v2sOBNakPBpl349Gwe4AHFAhLcKpHiRy34Zwd-2WnpUMX7E6CUMp4qwnqSTUD_JJiA5R-W10MV69iwSqjL-Qmnulzq_RDzAI98bEUd3ZdvCjq6l90I6f-Cwt770puOjb9nN8NQ63ZfojVLx2blmJzNYHvexUdJf6m7esEqsetBXoR92TuHIgu1iNd9pxhONyXEOwSJ8E-O43L_nv0ImHKvoga6dzS2lYHPdcBxfqkXTM31odnVdLFLEkRGQ50FlHbolwu9niGZSw25OCh-OvCA5RMeWl3k4W4BmZ8XIqAza8FRChLqqz86_ZOXUS4wjw1zYLf0NkoDoejvgXC_eyMZl1Oy59NFYq_FZqvPq3SLPjFLB72KO1L7URdP1p7g7dBBHXbNV8YRfY_Ltgflf0mMfqMFkoNbZx7F433VKGzRyCXCrycLdAEhKuSohOEGOnIDy-qeVS5C2rsWtIgCaCYzNAOBbarjeNdT1hBVSkpvnTY3P9QX3RWPPeT6wCJJg0JJjkd2Lf-wXUrZJxVOeI8AOeLM9BuXXin13wWrUaSBprn9EkGctLbt7jtkESUclwMXTAa3wIz4V1jImgyon9B5Pi3TJNF_WBYNYN2E7DVyTa5fY3hdN3xhS1kckCbz2s0wtu4IiZCN_048mtxD6O_NbhASjCGIzmi0DVXG1htQ&sai=AMfl-YQDoFITMhBbH_yRtv0yLdso1C_NfQejR-Evc2uJHA32qCFwc3hhPukxfDwRF2EJ1VZjNIfs6tCNiVCoojlBDH-lPiCRSNpl8SWs41-NaKmvmE2_9JpNa-m7y-ueludvp3eVk5T5coOa-BHGMs9xIRGiznsbNimrYBqyC-yu9R2q1qHhYmsm7teE5lC-5lG1D3tN6RbPo4gDOZgjBjWDvafNzArgU2JsMQ2Icu8N7FCSgWkxm3OqlWDPAYgFzFXYE8UXTpowz1J-xa5btFqtHNaTP-0-9zxLBWRHlEUw-yzpxKrOg2EVp3E8qIUGdhoTfQ&sig=Cg0ArKJSzG0Dh41egam7&fbs_aeid=%5Bgw_fbsaeid%5D&crd=aHR0cHM6Ly9teW50cmEuY29t&urlfix=1&adurl=https://www.myntra.com/home-furnishing%3Ff%3DBrand%253AHavells%252CHome%2520Centre%252CJC%2520HOME%252CMYTRIDENT%252CMilton%252CNestasia%252CPrestige%26rf%3DDiscount%2520Range%253A30.0_100.0_30.0%2520TO%2520100.0%26sort%3DCustomer%2520Rating%26utm_source%3Drnf_dv360%26utm_medium%3Ddisplay%26utm_campaign%3Drnf_dv360_display_cpc_mfc_july24_dv360_panindia_male_p1-p4_static_cpc%26dclid%3D%25edclid!
https://ad.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjsuLtA-87y4Apm2ye14nMPlDZ80U9RZRPU53YnfULgde7wc-kURQuqaeuzSSkkCpQpqV4cCfl-ZyTmSdKT_K-ZyBEXX0lMSgrQ73SGevEC-KHk02o_Ax7_IGh6FZAwOmq8H5fSQfBpN2vPDk3QHx1EzOh3gCNb7Bs35BTNyUzb74RLRfHJNaC_Q6k9AuiDqu2NXeESkCyKtgwj57w3SOwaMaUQLT0hFCFutPoZPADuQLhYX9oMli7QuShR0RA8pORWf9a1hA0fyjarlt7O5TDi-VhlnO7XtpyBqw1CQTBTaiTvOOsjot3ZfQkEEuQnZPoKy_aXuimGoGSwqI3ZH8GjoOz2_d8JbyFWZHKpaELRWVIjv5Je4CH7XtkkO0mNiQKej1Jw3anp45PeOY2XMMC6YWuMymyjCK8WoIvT0eJywEbOD09zCm6L7az2JSQ28gLg19evZGzz-cWTzRuoY3RI1JWp1eUBHdLQqxDYhNCXLlkQqKlW1ksSJucukarbr2yqUsfHYqStVCAsHgVC6VdBcPrcj7bOfD422VWV_y3035EGIs-WH8vJvlgR0Bkd0YoJFf7giM_tQyUV4sZ-j2Zw9MN8pX70gBbnLSmPfefjrPj5_Q2ok0ZjWUSgJ0MRGWsvAyHl0Z4GEDhVOyInaKR-1I19nvtB3melnqEZOQX_EGYetVq3-vfpmszfxWhRRJDcBuTSLbWUkW-iUrPa-3ZdevM8CQkFQVWJjXRL8XgxiW42FSep9Bz8kJgq4R3LKNgRNIovpBeQrKj0VPWCE4vLOjzOis_cVZTEJZqTVTB-h0rqypiGCUuScE9sMK22EMBPpo3IoSv1k5INsYCraVeQXnXEUNA7izILQu1msSTwCyJlRayAJwb4_xyDYHiwC748R9v2sOBNakPBpl349Gwe4AHFAhLcKpHiRy34Zwd-2WnpUMX7E6CUMp4qwnqSTUD_JJiA5R-W10MV69iwSqjL-Qmnulzq_RDzAI98bEUd3ZdvCjq6l90I6f-Cwt770puOjb9nN8NQ63ZfojVLx2blmJzNYHvexUdJf6m7esEqsetBXoR92TuHIgu1iNd9pxhONyXEOwSJ8E-O43L_nv0ImHKvoga6dzS2lYHPdcBxfqkXTM31odnVdLFLEkRGQ50FlHbolwu9niGZSw25OCh-OvCA5RMeWl3k4W4BmZ8XIqAza8FRChLqqz86_ZOXUS4wjw1zYLf0NkoDoejvgXC_eyMZl1Oy59NFYq_FZqvPq3SLPjFLB72KO1L7URdP1p7g7dBBHXbNV8YRfY_Ltgflf0mMfqMFkoNbZx7F433VKGzRyCXCrycLdAEhKuSohOEGOnIDy-qeVS5C2rsWtIgCaCYzNAOBbarjeNdT1hBVSkpvnTY3P9QX3RWPPeT6wCJJg0JJjkd2Lf-wXUrZJxVOeI8AOeLM9BuXXin13wWrUaSBprn9EkGctLbt7jtkESUclwMXTAa3wIz4V1jImgyon9B5Pi3TJNF_WBYNYN2E7DVyTa5fY3hdN3xhS1kckCbz2s0wtu4IiZCN_048mtxD6O_NbhASjCGIzmi0DVXG1htQ&sai=AMfl-YQDoFITMhBbH_yRtv0yLdso1C_NfQejR-Evc2uJHA32qCFwc3hhPukxfDwRF2EJ1VZjNIfs6tCNiVCoojlBDH-lPiCRSNpl8SWs41-NaKmvmE2_9JpNa-m7y-ueludvp3eVk5T5coOa-BHGMs9xIRGiznsbNimrYBqyC-yu9R2q1qHhYmsm7teE5lC-5lG1D3tN6RbPo4gDOZgjBjWDvafNzArgU2JsMQ2Icu8N7FCSgWkxm3OqlWDPAYgFzFXYE8UXTpowz1J-xa5btFqtHNaTP-0-9zxLBWRHlEUw-yzpxKrOg2EVp3E8qIUGdhoTfQ&sig=Cg0ArKJSzG0Dh41egam7&fbs_aeid=%5Bgw_fbsaeid%5D&crd=aHR0cHM6Ly9teW50cmEuY29t&urlfix=1&adurl=https://www.myntra.com/home-furnishing%3Ff%3DBrand%253AHavells%252CHome%2520Centre%252CJC%2520HOME%252CMYTRIDENT%252CMilton%252CNestasia%252CPrestige%26rf%3DDiscount%2520Range%253A30.0_100.0_30.0%2520TO%2520100.0%26sort%3DCustomer%2520Rating%26utm_source%3Drnf_dv360%26utm_medium%3Ddisplay%26utm_campaign%3Drnf_dv360_display_cpc_mfc_july24_dv360_panindia_male_p1-p4_static_cpc%26dclid%3D%25edclid!
https://indianexpress.com/profile/author/nikhil-ghanekar/
https://twitter.com/NGhanekar
https://twitter.com/NGhanekar
https://indianexpress.com/profile/author/nikhil-ghanekar/
https://www.upgrad.com/dba-from-golden-gate-university
https://www.upgrad.com/dba-from-golden-gate-university
https://www.upgrad.com/dba-from-golden-gate-university
https://www.upgrad.com/dba-from-golden-gate-university
https://indianexpress.com/
https://indianexpress.com/epaper
http://indianexpress.com/my-express/
https://indianexpress.com/section/cities/ahmedabad/
https://indianexpress.com/section/india/
https://indianexpress.com/section/explained/
https://indianexpress.com/section/opinion/
https://indianexpress.com/section/business/
https://indianexpress.com/section/entertainment/
https://indianexpress.com/section/sports/
https://indianexpress.com/section/political-pulse/

